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TO:  Noblesville Common Council 

FROM:      Jeffrey L. Spalding, CFO & Controller 
  Tom MacDonald, Deputy Financial Officer 

SUBJECT:  Quarterly Appropriation Transfers per Resolution #RC-1-25, Section 1 

DATE:        April 15, 2025 

 

Resolution #RC-1-25, Section 1, grants the Controller the authority to execute fiscally neutral 
appropriation transfers of no greater than $50,000 per transfer and $125,000 in total per 
fiscal quarter for the realignment of department budgets for technical purposes. Section 2 
extends this authority to appropriation transfers for pay adjustments that do not raise a 
position’s annualized wage above the maximum allowed by the most recently adopted salary 
ordinance, as long as appropriation authority for personal services contingency remains 
available. 
 
Section 3 requires the Controller to report all appropriation transfers executed under this 
authority to the Common Council no later than the second Council meeting in the months of 
April, July, October, and December. Consistent with this requirement, no fiscally neutral 
appropriation transfers were executed under RC-1-25 for the first quarter ending March 31, 
2025.  
 
A copy of Resolution #RC-1-25 is attached for your reference. 
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